
Date : 9/9/2022 12:19:46 PM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Tom Kost" 
Subject : Julia Williams Response "Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition.pdf" is 
missing an attachment and other issues.
Attachment : Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition.pdf; ATT00002.bin; Dulberg 
v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition.pdf; ATT00004.bin; 

Dear Mr Talarico,

I thought I should send this now rather than wait.

I have attached 2 files, one is from Julia Williams Response to the subpoena and the other I 
found in the Dulberg Master File

In the text below I use "|vs|" between the documents when comparing them and always keep the 
document information separate with the “|vs|".

Main issue - There is an attachment Flynn sent Williams with his response that is missing from 
both the Subpoenaed document and the Dulberg Master File document.

Other issues are spelled out below:

Emails Not confidential\Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition.pdf |vs| Dulberg Master 
File\Dulberg Emails 2020 August 19\Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition.pdf
PDF document - 73 KB |vs| PDF document - 1.2 MB
Created: 
Friday, August 5, 2022 at 11:22 AM |vs| Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 11:11 AM
Modified: 
Friday, August 5, 2022 at 11:22 AM |vs| Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 11:11 AM
Title: 
RE Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of Deposition |vs| Dulberg v Mast et al Mast Notice of 
Deposition
Pages:
1 |vs| 4
Encoding software: 
macOS Version 12.4 (Build 21F79) Quartz PDFContext |vs| macOS Version 10.15.6 (Build 
19G73) Quartz PDFContext

* Notes:
— The documents are named identical but they are not identical.
— 1.12700 megabytes size difference (Significant)
— Different created/modified dates and encoding software does not match (Not sure why)
— Title of document is different (Missing RE)



— 3 Pages are missing (only 1 of the 3 missing pages were sent to Dulberg and may be 
considered privileged? - Not sure sending the client a Notice is ever considered privileged 
information.)
— The 1 common page appears to be identical but is missing the attachment in both (attachment is 
signified by the paperclip icon next to name in the from portion of the header — This signifies that 
Flynn sent Julia an attachment in the response that we have never seen. This paperclip icon would not 
appear if no attachment was sent from Flynn to Williams!)
— There is one blank page and the original email sent to Flynn that are missing. 
— Sent this to Mr Talarico as soon as I found it. - Missing attachment is the main issue.





From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Dulberg v. Mast et al; Mast Notice of Deposition


Date: March 2, 2020 at 3:00 PM
To: George Flynn gflynn@KARBALLAW.COM
Cc: Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net, Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net


Dear Mr. Flynn, 


Please find attached the notice of deposition for your client, Hans Mast, on March 26,
2020 at 11 am at our office. 


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg Mast 
Notice…h 2.pdf
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From: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Fwd: Dulberg v. Mast et al; Mast Notice of Deposition


Date: March 2, 2020 at 3:02 PM
To: Paul Dulberg paul_dulberg@comcast.net
Cc: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net, Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net


Dear Paul, 


See below notice of deposition of Hans Mast. Please note the time as it is earlier than we previously discussed per request of Hans. 


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender 
immediately. 


Begin forwarded message:


From: Julia WIlliams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Dulberg v. Mast et al; Mast Notice of Deposition
Date: March 2, 2020 at 3:00:58 PM CST
To: George Flynn <gflynn@KARBALLAW.COM>
Cc: Ed Clinton <ed@clintonlaw.net>, Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>


Dear Mr. Flynn, 


Please find attached the notice of deposition for your client, Hans Mast, on March 26, 
2020 at 11 am at our office. 


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 


Dulberg Mast 
Notice…h 2.pdf
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From: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com
Subject: RE: Dulberg v. Mast et al; Mast Notice of Deposition


Date: March 2, 2020 at 4:05 PM
To: Julia WIlliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


Thank you.
 


George Flynn


Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606 


 P: (312) 431-3622
 F: (312) 431-3670
 E: gflynn@karballaw.com


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne,
LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.


From: Julia WIlliams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:01 PM
To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>
Cc: Ed Clinton <ed@clintonlaw.net>; Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>
Subject: Dulberg v. Mast et al; Mast Notice of Deposition
 
Dear Mr. Flynn, 


Please find attached the notice of deposition for your client, Hans Mast, on March 26,
2020 at 11 am at our office. 


Best Regards, 


Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515
F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net


This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.
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